
September 2019 Solicitation Questions and Responses
Solicitation Project Question Response
BTO-01

Would the Department prefer to see each interested consultant submit 
a single NOI identifying the list of services they are able to offer or see 
consultants form teams to offer the entire list of the services identified?

Each consultant response should include only one firm 
(no teams.)

BTO-01 Does Traffic Analysis Preparer’s Class refer to the TIA Preparer’s class 
held at Southeast Region?

Yes

BTO-01 How many master contracts will be awarded? TBD
NW-01 1000-18-46 How many months of full time work are expected? April - October, dependent on projects assigned.
NW-01 1000-18-46 What is the expected winter workload? As needed to complete finals.
NW-01 1000-18-46 Will candidates with more than 15 years experience be considered? Yes, but the 8-15 year range is what best meets the 

Department's needs.
NW-01 1000-18-46 Is the restriction for the project manager's involvement in other 

projects only for the 2020 season, even though the role is anticipated to 
continue into early 2021?

2020 season only.

NW-01 1000-18-46 Will the role continue through project finals and closeout beyond 
2/28/2021 (anticipated completion date), if necessary?

No

NW-01 1000-18-46 Does the project manager's home office need to be located within the 
Northwest Region?

No

NW-01 1000-18-46 Will this project manager be covering projects in a specific geographical 
location within the region?

No
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